

LAW OFFICES
BLOOSTON, MORDKOFKY, JACKSON & DICKENS
2120 L STREET, N.W.

HAROLD MORDKOFKY
ROBERT M. JACKSON
BENJAMIN H. DICKENS, JR.
JOHN A. PRENDERGAST
GERARD J. DUFFY
RICHARD D. RUBINO*
SUSAN J. BAHR
D. CARY MITCHELL

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037

(202) 659-0830

TELECOPIER: (202) 828-5568

May 1, 1997

PERRY W. WOOFER*
OF COUNSEL

EUGENE MALISZEWSKYJ
DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING
PRIVATE RADIO

SEAN A. AUSTIN
DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING
COMMERCIAL RADIO

ARTHUR BLOOSTON
RETIRED

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.

*NOT ADMITTED IN D.C.

(202) 828-5536

Mr. Carl Huie
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Re: **Schlumberger Technology Corporation**
FCC File Number 5440-EX-PL-96

Dear Mr. Huie:

In accordance with our telephone conversation yesterday, please dismiss the above-referenced application for authorization of a new Experimental Radio Service station for operation on frequencies in the range 66-82 MHz.

The applicant has filed an application for regular licensing under Part 90 of the FCC rules and does not wish to pursue this application.

Very truly yours,

Eugene Maliszewskyj

Eugene Maliszewskyj
Director of Engineering &
Licensing-Private Radio

EM/s